

Memorandum

Subject: Addition to File
Extension of IR Response

Date: 07/03/2018

From: Sharon Yukevich, NEF-0120
General Engineer
Vehicle Defect Division A

In Reply Refer To:

To: File EA18-003

Thru: Stephen Ridella, Director
Office of Defects Investigation

This memo documents a July 3, 2018 request from Volkswagen for a partial extension of time to respond to the Office of Defects Investigation (ODI) Information Request letter for EA18-003. The original due date for VW's answer to the Information Request is July 9, 2018.

On July 3, 2018, ODI granted Volkswagen's request for a six (6) week extension with rolling submission dates. See below for the new submission time frame.

ODI is granting this request for a longer than normal extension period due to the translation of German language documents which are responsive to Requests 2 and 7 - 11 in the Information Request letter.

- July 9, 2018 (original due date):
 - Requests 1, 3-6, 11 and 2 and 10 (partial)
- July 20, 2018:
 - Request 9 and remaining information for Requests 2 and 10
- August 3, 2018:
 - Request 8
- August 17, 2018:
 - Request 7